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Insured:
Policy Mo
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{Policy Condition|
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Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 13 January 2020 10:15 AM

To: Jacelyn Foo; Admin-D (LKKAuto); Admin A; Mei Kwan [LKKAUtO)

Ce: Pauline Soh; vy Yong

Subject: RE' ERGO Claims Ref CDOMCG19002320 | Request for 3rd party claims survey
GBJ5981) Claims against GQ8100U

Attachments: PRELI ADVISED OF GBJ 5981).pdf

Dear Sir/Madam,

Enclosed preliminary revised of vehicle GBJ 5981J
Number of days (estimated) : & days

Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: denisetay@|kkayto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Bik 51, Paya Ubl industrial Park. Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408933)

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Friday, 27 December 2019 9:14 AM

To: Jacelyn Foo <jacelyn.foo@ergo.com.sg>; Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-
a@|kkauto.com>; Mei Kwan (LKKAuto) <Meikwan@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: Pauline Soh <pauline. soh@ergo.com.sg>; lvy Yong <ivy.yong@ergo.com.sg>

Subject: RE: ERGO Claims Ref: COMCG19002320 | Request for 3rd party claims survey GBJ5981J Claims against
GQ8100U

Dear Sir/Madam,

Please be informed that we have inspected the vehicle GBI 5981 on 13/12/2019
We are pending estimate from repairer.

Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handlar

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: denisetay@kkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Bik 51, Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408533)

From: Jacelyn Foo <jacelyn.foo@ergn.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 13 December 2019 5:57 PM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@Ikkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-a@Ikkauto.com>; Mel Kwan (LKKAuto)
<Meikwan@|kkauto.com>



12r26/2019

> Back to OneMotoring

PARF/COE Rabale Enquiry

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make;

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour;
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date:
COE Category:

COE Period(Years):
PQP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:
Total Rebate Amount:

Company
196N

GBJ5981)

No

26 Dec 2019
TOYOTA

DYNA 150 5MT
White

2019
1KD2857531
JTFAT35Y60K213350
$27,082.00

12 Jun 2019

12 Jun 2019

0

$1,355.00

No

$0.00

11 Jun 2029

C - Goods Vehicle & Bus
10

$13,992.00

$13,237.00

$13,237.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 26 Dec 2019

hitps:/ivrl ita gov sgitalvriaction/enquireRebaleByPublicBeforeDereglnpul ?FUNCTION_ID=FO304000TT

mnm
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$58 until it's SOLD!

Post an Ad Achvertiser Login Ways of Selling
owsa by Category___ " |
72 vehicles E;ﬂilml_____ - e ud]
" el Price Depreciation Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type
search Selection  toyota dyna Ary Ary 2019 Any Any Ry
Toyota Dyna 150 3.0M $65,500 $6,610 fyr 22-Nov-2019 2,982 cc Truck

Fuel Type: Diesel
New T mmmmaTmmmm,mmmmﬂm

ayota
t-qu'ledtll‘hClH'UsH:m'l

ABWIN Bus Pte Lid
pogted: 5-Dec-i018  TigE 2016 Toyota Dyna, 2019 toyata dyna,

W.lmﬂummaw

Twmmmem.miLMTm

Toyota Dyna 150 3.0M 565,800 46,680 fyr 31-0ct-2019 1982 Truck
Fual Type: Diesel
mmmmmmwmmmﬂm.mummmmmmm-demmwmn
smdammrmwmwmmhmmmmmm
Bell Auto P Ltd

Posted 28-Dec-2019  Tags: 2019 Toyota Oyna, 2018 toyota cyna, Toyota Dyna, tovols dyna, Towota, Dyna, dyna, Lsed Toyola

Toyota Dyna 150 3.0M £65,800 £6,650 fyr 13-Nov-2019 2,962 ec . Truck
Fuel Type: Diessl
mmwmﬁmwmmmwmmmmmmmmmmmmmw
MMMMWW,WMMhHH.MFwM
Bell Auto Pre Ltd

posted: 24-Dec-3019  Tags: 11 Toyota Dyna, 2019 tovota dyra, Tmu-nwh.mmmaﬂm Dryria, dyna, Lised Toyota

Toyota Dyna 150 3.0M $66,600 §6,830 v 07-0ct-2019 1,962 25 km Truck
Fuel Type: Diesel
ETmAumWammvmaTwnuFm !MMW@!MMM!MWWWIM
anmubmm-u:.mMmems]ruummwwmmmmmwmml

5G Motor Link Pte Lid

Posted: 24-Dec-2019  Tags: 2019 Toyota Dyna, 2019 toyola dyna, Toyota Dyna, toyota dyna, Toyota, Dyna, dyna, Lsed Toyoln

| BC Racing V1 Coilover
/ HWI]MW&MTW.[MWhm

l £ ;~ More inf about this proguct

of height and damping! (30-Levels)

Compire

mum.mmmmm_mmp?mnnwmwmwnMa 14
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" Summer Lee (LKK Auto)

From: Jacelyn Foo <jacelyn foo@ergo.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 13 December, 2019 5:57 PM

To: admin-d@lkkauto.com; admin-a@lkkauto.com; Meikwan@lkkauto.com

Ce: Pauline Soh; vy Yong; Susan Low

Subject: RE: ERGO Claims Ref: COMCG19002320 | Request for 3rd party claims survey
GBJ5981J Claims against GQ8100U

Attachments: GBJ5981J Search.pdf; GBI5981J191209 pdf

e Aot
MUMﬂ"’l '

Data Classification: Confidential, C3

Hi LKK,

Please conduct this survey request.
(Note: Survey vehicle only, LOD will be handled by Ergo)

Kindly inform us if you are not able to attend it.

*=* NOTE: Please assist to quote our claims ref no. as the subject matter, when forwarding the Preliminary Reports
/ Survey Reports.

Thank vou.

Warmes| Regards,
Jacelyn Foo
ERGO Insurance Pte. Lid.

§ Temneak Boulevard, #04-05 Suntec Towsr Five
Simgapoie (15055

D +55 6825 9258

jacedyn fopifiargo com sg

wers 4100 COM B9

ERGO

ERGO s one of the Major MeumAnce [owes i Gemmany and Europe Worldwide ERGO i= rapresentad in more man 30 counines and conoenirates
o Eurpne and Asin ERGO is part of Munict Re [Group). one of the warld's leading Mk camers

EMAIL DISCLAIMER |

Tha Information cortainad i this email communication is conficental. You should only read, dsciose, re-transmit. copy, distribute. ¢t in reliance on o
commerciakze the information il you sre authorzed to do so I you are not the intended recipient of this enall cammunication, piesse nobfy the sendar by
replying to the emall and desttoy any electronic or paper copy of this message |
Any views exprassed in this emall communication ane those of tha individual sender ERGO Insurance Pta. LI0. does nol reprisent, warmant o guarantes
that tha infegrity of this communication Has besn maintained or that fhe commumication § free of errors. virus or interference

ERGO Insurancs Pa Lid assars copynght in raspect 1o (his emall including any attachment Mo part moy be reproduced by any process o for any
prrpase withoul priad writlen permission

in}l £]

= Th sLEANE O OB RmcTimecte re conf Qe ohetel sy s ruirtest Eicressee and may be proedeged I you sre ot iRieeoed Pl yol
§ disciese AintiSEE Dopy OF use th g P I i dpe et e ninnond reopmed, giease notty e sEncse Ty TRl el AR Selerte the mealige
mg Ay ATECTHITRN i SWANEE 7ol L o B b B A= cretiin 8 Vi O gaengshl cods and you ageen inel ERGO tnkarinog Pl el

From: Susan Low [mailto:llusbro@ymail.com]
Sent: Friday, December 13, 2019 5:52 PM
To: Jacelyn Foo



~ Subject: Re: ERGO Claims Ref: CDMCG19002320 | Request for 3rd party claims survey GBI5981) Claims against
' GQB100U

We did liked to survey as follow
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Kindly arrange

Thank.

Best Regards,

Susan Low

M/s Liu's Brother Auto Engineering Workshop
No. 1 Kaki Bukit Avenue 6 #01-01

AutoBay @ Kaki Bukit

Singapore 417883

Tel: 67411730 Fax: 67445746

On Friday, 13 December 2019, 5:47:46 pm SGT, Jacelyn Foo <jacelyn.foo@ergo.com.sg= wrole:

Data Classification: Contidential, C3
Dear Susan,

Please refer 1o our list of survayors :

| | AIS | Automobile Inspection Services Pte Lud
2 | FTA FormTeam Consultancy Pte Ltd

3] IAS Infiniti Appraisal Service

4| JPK JP Knights Pre Lud

5 | LBS L.B.S Auto Consultants Pte Lid

6 | LKK LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

71 PS Priority Services

8 | VAC Vicom Lud

9 | AJAX AJAX Inspection Services Pte Lid
10 | QRM Quantum Risk Management (S) Pte Lid
1] AA Appraisal Associate




" Warmest Regards
Jacelyn Foo

ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd.

£ Tomasak Boulevard, 204-05 Suntes Towear Five
Singapoe (38985

DID. -85 6320 0254

|acutyn foo @argo.comsg

—— ERGO

ERGQO i one of the megor msymance groups m Gemany and Europse Wortwide. ERGO » repteserted m more fan 30 coytitties and concaniraiss
on Eutope and Asia ERGO s parl of Mumich Re (Group|, one of the wodd's lpading rek oarrisrs

EMAIL DISCLAIMER

| e anlurmuaiue ¢omiine) i this emin commamicabon & confidenial ¥ou shookd by resd, deciose. re-tremnt, copy, detribule, ogl i relsnce on of commercl i2e

| Wi emfiormranntioms of woanr are mintha a2 bin o s 1 v are med the dimternded sepipien o this el commstacatiom, flewss notily tee sissder by repliang to the email anil
idestroy any electromt of paper oops of thas mucksass

|4r=_- vhews eapresasd i fhs el commpricatiog are Bwse of s imadividual sender ERGH bsrsnee Mz L Jees nat represend, svarmam or gaararmiee thal the inegrity
af thes comimumucition hus been muintamed or thie the cominisracation is fieg of erross, vinm o iseristonce

ERCAD Imsurance Pe Ll asserts copymight m respest W this emmall imicluding any sttbchment No pert may e reproduged by any process o for ans purmose wilhiout prio
WITIIZN pormissinn

me

Dracime Tha messpge and itd aipommenm amn confaeonal rasndea nnly for the named saoresass. and may be pruseged (| you are nof M nisnoed recipent pou
bl ot dmcioss. duiRbue . copy O L thin commumication: || you ame nol the nlended recpianl. Dlasbe motify e sandir Dy redlm email 3hd deiste this messsge
By ey any Aarhenent 10 10 INESSage, you agees 1 asoml et itk ikl | iy contaes @ wis oF SaRAging code s you agees et ERLD Insyrane Sta Lty el
10t O i bl &y S O STDS MeeEty Calmes

From: Susan Low [mailto:liusbro @ ymail.com]

Sent: Friday, December 13, 2019 5:34 PM

To: ERGO Insurance Pte. Lid, (Claims Departmeant)

Subject: Re: Request for 3rd party claims survey GBJ5981.J Claims against GQ8100U



) _ We rater to our email,
Kindly arrange

Thank.

Best Regards,

Susan Low

M/s Liu's Brother Auto Engineering Workshop
No. 1 Kaki Bukit Avenue & #01-01

AutoBay @ Kaki Bukit

Singapore 417883

Tel; 67411730 Fax: 67445746

On Friday, 13 December 2019, 3:43:27 pm SGT, Susan Low <liusbro @ ymail.com=> wrote:

Accident on 09/12/2018 Along CTE (SLE) Before Moulemein Exit

Involving GBJ5981J and GQ8100U

We refer 1o the above accident and 3rd party claims.
We heraby write to request of 3rd party claims pra-repair inspection for our client's vehicle,

Please let us have your single joint expert motor surveyors list (SJE) to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage 1o
our client's vehicle jaintly with our client/our motor workshop at No. 1 Kaki Bukit Avenue 6 #01-01 AutoBay @ Kaki
Bukit Singapore 417883 as soon as possible.

Kindly arrangs.



" Thank you.
Best Regard|

Susan Low

M/s Liu's Brother Auto Engineering Workshop
No. 1 Kaki Bukit Avenue 6 #01-01

AutoBay @ Kaki Bukit

Singapore 417883

Tal: 6741 1730

Fax: 6744 5746

Date of Survey:-

Name ol Authorise Surveyor:-

Surveyor Email:

Remark :-




M

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 27 December 2019 9:14 AM

To: ‘Jacelyn Foo'; Admin-D (LKKAuto) Admin A; Mei Kwan (LKKAuUtD)

Ce: Pauline Soh; vy Yong

Subject: RE: ERGO Claims Ref; COMCG19002320 | Request for 3rd party claims survey

GBJ5981) Claims against GQB100U

Dear Sir/Madam,

Please be informed that we have inspected the vehicle GBJ 5981) on 13/12/2019
We are pending estimate from repairer.

Best Regards,
Denise Tay | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email; denisetav@ikkauto.com | fax: 6256-4215
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Jacelyn Foo <jacelyn.foo@ergo.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 13 December 2019 5:57 PM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d @lkkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-a@Ikkauto.com>; Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)
<Meikwan@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Pauline Soh <pauline.soh@ergo.com.sg>; Ivy Yong <ivy.yong@ergo.com.sg>; Susan Low <liusbro@ymail.com>
Subject: RE: ERGO Claims Ref: CDOMCG19002320 | Request for 3rd party claims survey GBI5981J Claims against
GQ8100uU

Data Classification Confidential, C3

Hi LKK,

Please conduct this survey request.
(Note: Survey vehicle only, LOD will be handled by Ergo)

Kindly inform us if you are not able to attend it.

*** NOTE: Please assist to quote our claims ref no. as the subject matter, when forwarding the Preliminary Reports
/ Survey Reports.

Thank you.

Warmesl Regards,
Jacalyn Foo
ERGO Insurance Pte. Lid.

5 Temasek Boulevard, #04-05 Suntec Towsr Five
Singapore 038985

OID - +65 8828 258

jacelyn looifierga com sg



MASFTHTER03) [ Aspecius Comsultancy P Uit - Sspectus

ENTRY DATE & TIME: DO/ 22010 Y637
SUBMITTED B Cangios Shayne

IMPORTANT NOTICE

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

1. Plaase report l:cu'rul:ljrm oaiuile of e accident 1o speed up the ciaims process
Z. This Farm must be comalated by the Palicyhalder andior the Authorised Driver

3. Information provided must ba as truthful and accurats as

reputliate palicy ability

4, The asue and scceplancs of this Form by insurance companies i nol an admission of Db"l::f limbdlity on e part of he insursnce DOETP AN

5. Any false reporting may be refarred to the Police for Investigation.

possitils. Any willul misrepresentalion or witholding of material facks may allow msurance COMpansg &

8. Thea repor will be larwarded by i swurems of the GIA Records Management Cenire ssinbisned by the Geneml insurance Association of Singagors (GIA] Tos
archiving and it copiss of fhin reporn will, for 8 fee, be made avalable upon applcation by inlaresind partins.

7. By the lodpement of this repart o he insurens you hereby conaent to the archeving of this repon st the centre and 1o copian af tha

aforesasd

Date Of Report

Date Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accident
Country/State of Loss

Vahicle Reglstration Number
Insured/Paolicyholdar
Name Of Registerad Owner
Co Req No

Email Address

Mobila Phane Na

Alternative Phona No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturar

Modal

Exact Purpose for which vahicle was being used at

tma of accident

Are you claiming under your own insuranca policy

for repair to your vehicle?

It No, Please slata aclion to be taken

Vehicle Category
Insurance Company
Name of Insurance Company
Typa Of Coverage
Fleet Palicy

Paolicy Number

Cover Note Numbear
Driver

MName of Driver

MNRIC No

Date Of Birth
Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass
Driving Experience
Gender

Mobila Number

Fax Numbar

Contact Number
EMail Address

091272019 16:27
081272019 10:15
CTE (SLE) BEFORE MOULMEIN EXIT
SINGAPORE
DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE
GBJ5ga1.

GOLDBELL LEASING PTE LTD
185001196N
ISAACNGCL@GBL COM.SG
(LOCAL) +85-86726178
OFFICE-648428a7

TOYQOTA
DYNA 150-3.0 D SMT (M)

DELIVERY

NO

THIRD PARTY
COMMERCIAL VEHICLE

MS FIRST CAPITAL INSURANCE LTD
THIRD PARTY

YES

D-19083298MFCV

NG WAI HARN WESTON
S58115520F

04/05/15991

OUTDOOR

28/06/2010

9 YEARS AND 5 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-86725178

WESTON.MENGSHENGEGMAIL.COM

renart baing made avaiabla

Page 1of 25



Address 15 WOODGROVE WALK
Postoode TaB158

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company NO

If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured ~ OTHER - HIRER

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own .
Vahicle .

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident CHAIN COLLISION
Weather Conditions RAINING

Roed Surfaca WET

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved In this accident? NO
Mumber of vehicles (including own vehicle)

Invalved In the accidant .
Was any body injured in the Accidant? NO
Was any injured conveyed to haospital by NO

ambulance?
Was any ather malerial or property damaged? YES
| have bean approached by unknown parson(s)

soliciling/offering aceident claims assistance. NO

Number of Passengars {Including Driver) 2

Passenger 1 NAME: | MUHAMAD RIDZUAN BIN MOHD SOB8BAH
GENDER: : MALE

Details of Police Action

Was the accident reparied |o the police? NO

I Yes Please state which Police Statian

Was nolice of intended Praseculion given? NO

If Yes.againat whom?

Circumstances of Accident

ON 08-12-2018 AT ABOUT 1015HRS, WHILE | WAS DRIVING VEHICLE A ALONG CTE, THE VEHICLE B WHICH WAS
TRAVELLING IN FRONT SLOWED DOWN AND CAME TO A STOP. | APPLIED THE BRAKES AND ALMOST CAME TO A
STOP WHEN VEHICLE C CAME FROM THE REAR AND COLLIDED ONTO THE REAR OF VEHICLE A, THE IMPACT
CAUSED VEHICLE A TO SURGE FORWARD AND COLLIDE ONTO THE REAR OF VEHICLE B.

Attachmant(s)

Are accident pholos available for attachment? YES
Was there any videa caplured by Car Camera? NO
Was there any audio recarded? NO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1
Viehicle Registration Number SLQ20558

Vehicla Make/Model/Colour

Details Of Properties

Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR
Name of Driver TONG CHEK WOE]
NRIC/Passport Mumber S7T03T901E
Contact Number

Address

Postcoda

Insurance Company Name

Page 2 of 25



MNature Of Damage
Nao, Of Passenger (Including Driver)

Passanger 1

Vahicle Registration Number
Vahicle Make/Model/Calour
Details Of Properties
ahicle Category

Mame of Driver
NRIC/Passport Number
Contact Number

Address

Posicode

Insurance Company Nama
MNalure Of Damage

No. Of Passanger (Including Driver)
Passengar 1

Passanger 2

2

MNAME
GENDER:

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 2

GQa1oou

COMMERCIAL VEHICLE
PACKIRISAMY RAJA
GB0g2172T
+6587620027

3
NAME
GENDER

NAME
GENDER

Page 3ol 25



Sketch Plan

SKETCH PLAN

IMPORTANT NOTICE

Pioase 1800 correctly the details of the sccidont 10 speed up the clasms process

—

Thia Form mus! be gompled;

LY LT i O YT RO O GR O E AL NOriged L

vy

Inlormation provided must be as truthhul and sccurate as possible Arty wilhl misnepresentalion or withholding of matenal
facts may alow insurance companies 1o repudiate policy liability.

=llh

The report will be lorwarded by the insurers of the GIA Fecoms

[WieTTed [0 [he Police lor investigation

Management Canire estabiished by the General Insurance

L1 Eperiing may o

mdmnmnmmumumw—mauhmmmmw
nterested parties

A qhmummmmmmmmhmmﬂﬂmlhmmﬂd

the report being made avaiabla nloresald
hﬂ.ﬂuﬂhhmnﬁﬁmmm
| undersland. acknowledge, agree and corsen| that

16

L]

Hfm,mymnmﬁuuumlmdmrﬂmmmmnnﬁmm
mm“mmmmmumrh[hﬂwwmmm
by Information”) anddselose and

]| mmmmmwmm&ﬁqNMdhmwnm
investigatons redating Lo the claims,

iy ivestigating the accioent andior my ciaims:
(i} earrying out and'or dealing with my instructons or responding 1o any enguiris by me:

(] ncministering my claims (including the madling of correspondance, stalements. rvoces, FEDOEOf NOBCes bo ma.
mmmwmmmm delvaryof the same ns wel as on the
eutemnal cover ol envelopes mail packages): andéor

mmmnwh-nmmmmmmwmmh
ﬂhmmﬁuhmmﬂ“ﬂn“nﬁﬂnﬂﬂ“n'mmww
umnm.mmmmmwmnwmtuhmhm:w
whmﬂmmmmw any ofthe Insurens and or GIA to their third party servico providers or

ageriE(inciuding tho Wwpers aw fiims ), Whaoh My b silied outzicle of Singapore_ for one or maore of the above Purposes.

my Personal information will alse be collscied and used io compille claims hestory lor e purpose of fraud detection,
Imvestigation and management in presant and ai future claims.

Ine information 8o collected under () above may be shared | disciosd:
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Skatch Plan #2

SKETCH PLAN

A:GBJSSB1J B: SLO%0S5B C: GOB10OU

CTE towards SLE tedore Moulermesn Exe
DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT

On 09-12-2019 al about lﬂlihwhlhlmdmhyhhldllMMW?ﬂhI!hﬁhmhﬂﬂh
lmnulu-ddummurn-mlumlmﬂudlh-hmmumtﬂmtumpmvmcm
from the rear and collided onto the rear of Vehicle A.The impact caused Vehicle A to surge forward and
collided onto the rear of Vehicle B.

DECLARATION
'We declare the foregoing particulars are rESpect
Policyholder's Signatu Date & Sigrature Repdriing Centra Parsonne('s Sonature
T (1 criver 16 ot ihe policyholder) TR A% S
Date & Timo: 09-12-2018 03:54 hrs NRICFIN No

Page Saf 25



Land Transpon Autharity

10 5in Ming Drive

Singapore 575701

G5T hegstration No - Md-D008E9.2

Recept Mo, - (TNET.00000-139 212002431
Previous Receipt Ng

SIN Item Description/
Business Transaction Reference
No.
Result of Insurance Enquiry - Gaa1oou
As at 09 Dec 2018/10 1500
Insurance Co: ERGO INSURANCE PTE LTD
! Insurance Enquiry - GQB100U
Enquiry Fes
20191 2131 44432509757

Print Cate/Timea
Receipt Dase Time

Tax Invoice/Recaipt

Sub-Total
Total Before Rounding
Rounding Dilterance
Total Amount Payable
Paid By
L L T
Total
Cash Change
Tendared Amount
Excess Refundable Amount

THANK YOU AND HAVE & NICE Day!

Amount GST

Before Amount
GST (s3) [55)
7.00 0.48
7.00 .48
7.00 049
Credit Card Visa
MasterCard

13 Dec 2018/ 144508
13 Dec 2019/ 14.48.07

Amount
After GST
(S$)

Tdg

749
T4g
0.04
T45

745
745
ooo
745
ooo

Please ensure that all payments to the Authority are good and pramptly settled by the payment seryice
provider | financial institution, Otherwise, the transaction and rece|



Accident Photo

NG PTELTD
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Accident Photo
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(8) §29847
COMPANY NO: {9900119N

Accident Photo

pAX: 4 DRIVER 20THERS -




Accident Photo
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1

ﬁl.ll"ﬁ HROTHER AU'TO ENGINEERING WORKSHOP

Mo, 1 Kaks Hukit Avenue 6 ®oi-o1 Auto Hay @ Kaki Buldt Singapare 17883

Invoice/Rel No: GH]sg81J1g1200

RORB No: sasgipgyl . Tel: 6rqi-730 /730 - Fax: G744-5746. Email lhsbro@ymall.com

ey

C:mnmur

L
Name: ERGO Insurance Pre Lid Date: ofy-1-20
Address Motor Claims Department Vehicle No:  GHJsgli)

5 Temasek Boulevard #04-o1

Model/Make: Tovota Dyna

O I

rl"uhl amount in Lump Sum Basis for repaired vehicle

SDLS: Va2 /ﬁl !ﬁ ort Eid

Suntec Tower Five Singapaore 03885 150 sMT
Original Rrﬂwd
lrt:;“ Descriptions Of Parts Qum:l:inn / u:;:‘;:‘ 4
; Estimation Repair
i Rear Tail Lamp o2 pes (@ S$i6g.70) Py $ 13940 i
: Tail Lamp Housing Panel 02 pes (@ 5565.15) R ||s 13o3e|d
3 Exhaust AN £ Bog.o |3
4 Fromt Panel 's-L[) 22| | s 23005 A
5 Panel "Dyna” Emblem el s 4270 |
6 Grille trn (|5 s97.00
7 Grille Emblem A | s B0
8 Head Lamp o2 pes (@ S5088.60) AR 5 107720
9 Wiper Top Garnish Qanf £ 32.00
10 Bumper s sg7.00 4T
T Bumper Bracket o2 pes (@ 55268.00) 4, s s36.00 LT
(] Bumper Fog Lamp Covers oz pes (@ 5843.30) Tocn 5 8060 h+
13 Cross Member L § 42800 |8
14 Corner Panel oz pes (@ 55286.00) 7L $ 57200 |y
15 Door 0z pes (@ $81.208.45) (4= $ 2.416.90 |O¢
i6 Wire Harness Socket Che || s2.300.00 | A
17 Windscreen Rubber s 288.g0
18 Front Number Plate 4%. $ 30.00
19 Door "ROC” Sticker 02 pes (@ S840.00) s Bo.oo
20 Rear Cargo Back Door danf[ D £ 1,200,00
V) Cargo Back Door Lock Lt || s 380.00
2 Cargo Back Door Lower Member 7L || s 6Booo |sv x
17 Reverse Sensor e FW s 280.00
24 Number Plate 1.& / Ao ||s 3000
a5 "z0 KM/H' Sticker m £  20.00 |SN
To check all wiring & electrical component for proper function $ so00 |~
Remove and refix rear bumper reverse sensor 5  Bo.oo |-
Remove and replace rear exhaust pipe system to faciltate repairs s 8000 |-
Remove & reinstall Windscreen Glass to facilitare repairs & perform ward $ 100,00 |—=
KRemove & reinstall dashboard, meter instruments, disconnect wiring & Etcs .| § 300,00 f—
To remove & refix air con, re-fill air con gas & rest for leakages 5 120,00 f—
To apply Rust Proofing , reseal tuff-coating treatment on accident area | | 8 wo.00 |-
Labor for Panel Bearing, Cut, Weld, Strajghten & Replacing Parts Etes $ i, 200,00 |
To putty & spray painting & including touch up paint on accident aH-.-Tt 5 1,680,00 |-
ulo |Tm|-Paﬂ:i Labour of estimate for damaged vehicle || 519.15125]




Merimen e-Claims Page | of |
«+.CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)
CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING
Case | Notified Est Submitted | Ad) Assigned | Ad) Rpt Ad] Submitted _|Ins Authed Status
13 Jan 2020 13 Dec 2015 Panding for Survey
wii  Dioas ks $$7,200.00 |5$7,200.00
ecit aeg | Eam A gt | | e ST Cancel Case |

Main

Claim Detalls

| CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS | [Cruated by adjuster]
Ingured: = 1D:-
Main
Clnimant: GOLDBELL LEASING PTE LTD, Co. Reg. Mo, 15990011968
Veiicie Aeg . [P9/32/2019 10:00 - ;59
No. G815981) Date of LosE" |15 s and 27 Disys From LTA Reg Date (Man vr)] ||
Clalm Type: (TP Hmme L’::Jn:uer
Vihicie Reg. Pﬂt‘r Na
Mo, GQB1DOU
{Ingured) (Sluimbnt)
Expess:
Rapeiier: Liu's Brother Auto Engineering Workshop (HQ) BLE 1 KAK] BUKTT AVE 6, #01-01 AUTO BAY @ MAKT BUKIT, 41TBEI Kokl Bulr -
; Tal:
Pandine | ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd. (HQ) - Tel: 6529 5159
Adjurster: LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tei: 6256-1561 . [Handied by MARCUS CHUA) . [Final Rpt due 26/12/2019]
ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED view Al |  Compose Case M |
There are no madl for this cose.
ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS™ view Al | Search Tusks | Creste New Task | compieze |
Due Date Priority Type Task Group Subject Handier Assigned By Completed On Created On Dona?
No resufts.

hitps://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=d... 14/1/2020



Merimen e-Claims Page | of |

Claim Documents

*GBI5981)
[GQ&e100U]
TP

GOLDBELL LEASING PTE LTD
Dec 9 2015 10:00AM

[-]
Liu's Brother Auto Engineering Workshop

tipiosd Documants |  Upioad Photos |  Compase Wew Latier | Viww [view i Srowsar| ~]

[ No documents found |

Documents Checklist

DOCUMENTS CHECKLIST Beset | save | pom
Thare & no document checklists conflgured

Our Checkiist Remarks - LKK Auto Consultanis Pte Lid [(HG)

Show Remarks To: L Handiing Tnsurer
HiotE RETTEMEL AFE STWEDE UTIEE YO S | I oitser partes.

https://singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc& fuseaction=dsp_... 14/1/2020



Adjuster Report Page 1 of 3
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (co regne1sseorissn)
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubl Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: G644-8805 Email: sur@ikkauio.com;assignmentsi@ikkauto.com
VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT
Our File No: CS/EGI19022075/UTF30Q2
Date: 14/01/2020
REFERENCE
Handling Insurer. ERGO Insurance Ple. Lid Paolicy No:
Claimant ;
Vehicle No : GBJ5881J Insured Vehicle No : GQs100U
Date of Loss: 09/12/2019 Nature of Claim TP Claim No:  N/A
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reg No. GBJ5381J
Make & Model: TOYOTA DYNA 150, 3.0 D 5MT (M) Engine No 1KD2857531
Reg. Date: 12/06/2019 (Man. Year, 2019) Chassis No: JTFAT35Y60K213350
Caolour White Odometer: 25852 km
Engine Capacity: 2982 cc
Market Value™ew Car N/A
Price
Sum Insured (S§): Market Value/New Car Price
CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY
General Condition: Steering (Serviceable), Yes Foolbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: No  Pre-acciden Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Froni Tyre Size: 185/75 R15 Rear Tyre Size: 165 R13 (D)
Front Left Side: Bridgestone 8 mm Rear Left Side: Bndgestone 8/8 mm
Front Right Side: Bridgestona B mm Rear Right Side: Bndgestone B/8 mm
Tha above values repmsent he remmning ryre reads deprh
(COST OF CLAIMS Repairer's  Adjuster's Difference  Diff %)
Parts 1544125 68,3137 8,127.54 50.11
Miscellaneous llems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 3.710.00 2,800.00 910.00 24 53
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0,00
Calculated Gross Total (S5) 19,151.25 9,113.71 10,037.54 52.41
Approved Total (Overridden) (S5) 7,200.00
Nett Amount (55) 19,151.25 7,200,00 11,851.25 62.40
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 131272019
Date Inspected. 16/12/2018 Inspected At: Liu's Brother Auto Engineering
Workshop (HQ)
BLK 1 KAK| BUKIT AVE &, #01-01
AUTO BAY @ KAKI BUKIT
Singapore 417883
Estimated Period of Repair: 6.0 days

Adjuster: MARCUS CHUA

Manager: DENISE TAY KWEE CHENG

WOTE: This report reprasents our findings af the fime and place of inspection stafed herein. Such inspection has besn camed aul fo the bas! of our
knowledpe and ability but any othar abiity under any cther circometances is hereby axpressly axciuded

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=g... 14/1/2020



Adjuster Report Page 2 of 3
REPAIR DETAILS
Reference
|Part Source: (Last Synchronised: 13 Jan 2020)
Parts: MNIA TOYOTA DYNA 150 3.0 D SMT (M) (Model not available in database)
Labour: Repairer's (Price-denominated Standard List)
Print Code: (Unsubmitted, no print-code for GBJS881J)
Validity: These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimate pages. running page

numbers with the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the |ast estimate page

Further Info: ltemsivalues nol In reference catalogue are prefixed with an asterisk *.

Recommended Parts

No. Qty Part No. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount
1 2 ‘REAR TAIL LAMP Cracked 339.40F *33040FL
2 2 'REAR TAIL LAMP HOUSING PANEL Repair 130.30F “.FL
3 1 ‘REAR EXHAUST Not Necessary B09 10F “-FL
4 1 *FRONT PAMNEL Badly Dented 1.230.05F =1,230.05FL
5 1 *FRONT PANEL DYNA EMBLEM MNecessary 42.70F 42 TOFL
8 1 *FRONT GRILLE Cracked 587 DOF  "597.00FL
T 1 *FRONT GRILLE EMBLEM Necessary 78.10F *T8.10FL
a8 2 *FRONT HEAD LAMP Cracked 1.977.20F *1,977.20FL
g 1 *FRONT WIPER TOP GARNISH Bent 312.00F *31200FL
10 1 *FRONT BUMPER Bant 597.00 F *“597 00FL
11 2 *FRONT BUMPER BRACKET Bent 536.00F *536.00FL
12 2 *FRONT BUMPER FOG LAMP COVERS Tom BBGOF *BE6.60 FL
13 1 *FRONT CROSS MEMBER Repair 428.00F *-FL
14 2 *FRONT CORNER PANEL Repair 5T2.00F *FL
15 2 *FRONT DOOR Repair 2416.80F - FL
16 1 *FRONT WIRE HARNESS SOCKET (LOCAL REPAIR) Cracked 2, 30000FS *100.00FS
17 1 *FRONT WINDSCREEN RUBBER MNecessary 2B8.90F *288.00FL
18 1 *FRONT NUMBER PLATE Beant 30.00FS *15.00FS
19 2 *FRONT DOOR ROC STICKER Mecessary BO.OOFS *B0.00FS
20 1 *REAR CARGO BACK DOOR Bent / Dented 1,200.00 FS *1,000.00FS
21 1 *REAR CARGO BACK DOOR LOCK Bant 380.00FS *350.00F5
2 1 ‘REAR CARGO BACK DOOR LOWER MEMBER Repair 680.00FS “~F5
23 1 *REAR REVERSE SENSOR Shorted 2B0.00FS *200.00FS
24 1 *REAR NUMBER PLATE Bent J0.00FS *15.00FS
25 1 *REAR TOKM/H STICKER MNecessary 20.00FS *10.00FS

F=Franchise parl. S=SpeMen. L=ListiemDisc

Sub Tolal (S§) 15.441.25 7,834.95

= List Item Discount on L Items 0.00/25.00% (S$) 0.00 1,521.24

Total Parts (S%) 15,441.25 6,313.71
| Report was unsubmitted during this print-out |
https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=g... 14/1/2020



Adjuster Report

Recommended Miscellaneous Items
There are no new miscellaneous ilems selected,

Recommended Labour

Page 3of 3

No Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount

Labour ltems

1 TO CHECK ALL WIRING & ELECTRICAL COMPOMNENT New 50.00 20.00
FOR PROPER FUNCTION

2 REMOVE AND REFIX REAR BUMPER REVERSE SENSOR Mew BO.0O 50.00

3 REMOVE AND REPLACE REAR EXHAUST PIPE SYSTEM New 80.00 0.00
TO FACILITATE REPAIRS

4 REMOVE & REINSTALL WINDSCREEN GLASS TO New 100.00 80.00
FACILITATE REPAIRS & PERFORM WATER

5 REMOVE & REINSTALL DASHBOARD METER New 300.00 200.00
INSTRUMENTS ,DISCONNECT WIRING & ETCS

6 TO REMOVE & REFIX AIR CON ,REFILL AIR CON GAS & New 120.00 100.00
TEST FOR LEAKAGES

7 TO APPLY RUST PROOFING,RESEAL TUFF-COATING New 100.00 50.00
TREATMENT ON ACCIDENT AREA

8 LABOR FOR PANEL BEATING ,CUT WELD STRAIGHTEN  New 1.200.00 500.00
& REPLACING PARTS ETCS

g TOPUTTY & SPRAY PAINTING & INCLUDING TOUCH UP MNew 1,680.00 1,400.00
PAINT ON ACCIDENT AFFECTED

Gross Labour Cosl [55) 3,710.00 2,800.00

Report was unsubmitted durning this pnnt-out.

< END OF ESTIMATES >

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=g... 14/1/2020



